
From: Lori Askins
To: FOIA Metra
Cc: Geoffrey Urban
Subject: Re: FOIA Request
Date: Wednesday, February 13, 2019 3:59:06 PM

Hello,
 
Unipak is requesting the previous award tabulation to Janitorial Supplies due on Feb 25, 2019, with
winning vendor(s) and pricing per item or the items in group 1, as well as the escalated price form
that was filled out by the previous awarded vendor?
 
Thank you for your time and I look forward to hearing from you.
 
Kindest Regards,

Lori Askins
Unipak Corp
T: 888.808.5120
P: 718.677.1065
F: 718.6779371
www.unipakcorp.net
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